



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
Traffic, Parking and Transportation
57 Inman Street,
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Susan E. Clippinger
Director

Administration	349-4700
Parking Violations	349-4705
Resident Parking	349-4701

January 22, 1996

TO: Robert Healy, City Manager

FROM: Susan E. Clippinger, Director *SC*

SUBJECT: Council Order #11 dated 11/13/96

~~RE:~~ Promulgating Rules and Regulations that would Reinstate the Parking Restrictions in
Municipal Parking Lot #14.

We have discussed the proposal to change the hours of meter operation in Lot #14 with the Inman Square Business Association. They feel they are best served with the current hours of 9AM to 6 PM Monday through Saturday.

On October 17, 1994, we were sent a City Council Order requesting us to change the hours in the Springfield Street Lot (municipal metered lot #14) from Monday thru Saturday 8AM to 11 PM to 8 AM to 6 PM. The impetus for the request came from the businesses in the area who wanted the lot available to their patrons for no fee. We cautioned the businesses that the changed hours would also attract residents to park in the lot. The Inman Square Business Assoc. decided they wanted the hours changed. That change was made December 29, 1994.

RECEIVED
96 JAN 26 AM 9:40
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

February 5, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

With reference to Council Order No. 62, dated 1/22/96, regarding promulgating rules and regulations that would reinstate the parking restrictions in Municipal Parking Lot #14, received from Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec
attachment

Consent Agenda #18

5-39

Relative to Council Order Number
Sixty-two, dated 1/22/96, regarding
promulgating rules and regulations
that would reinstate the parking
restrictions in Municipal Parking
Lot #14.

In City Council February 5, 1996

Referred back to City
Manager for further information
by Councillor Toomey.